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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Village of Angel Fire Council Members
Village of Angel Fire

Angel Fire, New Mexico

and Mr. Brian Coldn, Esq.

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, general fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison for the general
fund of the Village of Angel Fire, New Mexico (the Village), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the
related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the Village’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
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Village of Angel Fire Council Members
Village of Angel Fire

and Mr. Brian Coldn, Esg.

New Mexico State Auditor

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management; as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the finaricial statements.

We believe that the audit.evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pravide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to abave present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activitiés, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Village, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position
and where applicable, cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the general fund for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary information

Management has omitted management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require to be presented-to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, i$ required by the Governmental Accounting’
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, econamic, or historical context. OQur opinion on the basic financial
statements is not affected by this missing information.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Schedule of the Village's
Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and the Schedule of the Village's Contributions on pages 48-53,
respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although hot a part
basic financial statements; is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers. it to be-
an essential part of financial reporting for p[aC’ing"the basic financial statements ih an-appropriate operational,
economic, or histarical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
informaticn in accordance with-auditing standards. generdlly accepted in the United Statés of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistericy with managerent’s responses to our inquiries; the basic financial statements, and’
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance en the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide-any assurance,

Other information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the:Village's financial statements that.collectively
comprise the Village’s basic financial statements. The combining and. individual nonmajor fund financial
statements and the schedules as required by 2.2.2 NMAC (Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities — Agency
Funds, Schedule of Cash and Temporary Investment Accounts, and Schedule of Joint Power Agreements), and
otherinformation, such as the Introductory Séction, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements.



Village of Angel Fire Council Members
Village of Angel Fire

and Mr. Brian Colén, Esq.

New Mexico State Auditor

The combining and individual nonmajor-fund financial statements and the other schedules required by Section
2.2.2 NMAC (Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities — Agency Funds, Schedule of Cash and Temporary
Investment Accounts, and Schedule of Joint Power Agreements) are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relatedirectly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or'to the
basic financidl statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual non-major fund
financial statements, and other schedules required by Section 2.2.2 NMAC {Schedule of Changes in Assets and
Liahilities —Agency Funds, Schedule of Cash and Temporary Investment Accournts, and Schedule of Joint Power
Agreements) are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basit financial statements asawhole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

‘inaccordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 16, 2019 on
our consideration of the Village's internal control-over financial repofting and on our tests of its compliarice with
certain provisions of laws; regulations, contracts; and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose. of that
report is to.describe the scope of our testing. of internal control over financial reportlng and complianice and the
results of that testing, and ot to provide an opihion on the internal control over financial reporting or-on.
compliance. That report is- an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Village’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

CNI&LLLQ

Jaramillo. Accouriting Group LLC (JAG)
Albuguergue, New Mexico
Decermber 16, 2019
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE.
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cashrand investments
-Restricted cash
Receivables:
“Taxes
Receivables from external parties.
Accounts receivable, net-of allowance:
Inventories
Notes receivable
Capital assets, net of accumuilated depreciation

Total assets

[DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related
Total deferred cutflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
AcCounts payable
Accrued payroll abilities
Dué to other external parties
Due.tofrom-other funds
Irterest payable
Deposits payable.
Unearned grant revenue
Current: porﬁon of compensated absences
Current portjon of long-term debt
Total Current Liabilities

Non:Eurrent Liabilities
Net pension liability
‘Noncurrent pertiori of long-term debt
Total fiabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES-
Pension related
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
‘Special revenues
Ca pital pljaj'ects
Debtservice
Unrestricted

Total riet position

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Governmen_ta_i Busingss-Type
Activities Adtivitias Total

3;812,760 1,260,824 5,073,084
2,019,941 948,474 2,968,415
957,510 - 457,510
67,463 - 67,469
10,233 581,933 592,166
52,779 147,168 199,947
- 719,995 719,995
29,577,933 10,835,318 40,813,251
36,898,125 14,493,712 51,391,837
1,407,019 498,364 1,905,413
1,407,049, 498,364 1,905,413
102,528 68,175 170,703
76,061 22,507 98,568
4,602 131,433 136,035,
{1,348) 6,072 4,624
52,823 497181 102,004-
8,886 73,775 82,861
59,473 - 55,473
120,638 41,740 172,378
617,454 304,802 .922,256
"1,051,017 697,685 1,748,702
3,919,563 1,275,991 5,195,554
6,135,885 6,662,876 12,798,861
111,106,485 8,636,652 19,743,117
422,102 45,905 472,007
422,102 45,505 472,007
23,224,594 3,867,540 27,092,134
636,529 - 636,529
1,873,479 - 1,873,479
2,018,533 - 2,018,593
{976,588} 2,437,979 1,461,391
26,776,607 6,305,519 33,082,126




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2019

Functions/Programs
Primary goverimeant:
* Gavein mental activities:
‘Ganeral government
Public safety

Eeonomic and physical development -

Highways and stragts

Culture and recreation

Planning. S

{mterest refating to lo ng-term debt
Total gavernmental actlvities

Business-type activities:

Utiliy

Salid Waste

Non Major Proprigtary
Total business-type activities
Total primary government

Sée Motes ta Financial Statements

Met [Ex;ien'ses_j'Reven'ues and

Program.Ri Ch n Met Position
" Dperating Capital
Charges for Grants gnd Grants and Governmental  Buslngss Type.
Expenses Service Contributi LContrit Actlvitles “Activitles Total
§ 2,708,897 143,843 115,096 10,368 {2,434,690) - (2,434,690}
2,253,695 2;196 551,562 101,564 {1,197,273) - {1,197:873)
397,912 2,517 - - {395,395) - {395,295)
1,455,150 80,535 - 303,496 {092,119} - {1,091,119)
370,060 129,928 - - {240,132) - {240,132}
89,228, - - - 189,228 - {99,228}
244,975 - - - {244,975) - {244,975}
7515017 339,018 1,066,758 415,828 (5,693,412} - {5,693,412)
1,564,013 1,869,708 - . - 305,695 305,695
864,227 742,647 - . - {221,580} {221,580}
9,435 780 - - - {8,705 18,705}
2,537,725’ 2,613,135 - - - 75,410 {5,518,002)
410,052,742 2,952,154 1,066,758 415,828 (5,693,412} - 75,410 {11,311,414)
General revenliés
Tares:
Franchisa 24,715 - 24,7249,
Gasoline 33,256 - 33,256
Grosé receipts 3,041,194 46,794 3,087,988
Propetty 2,689,557 - 2,649,597
Lodgers 296,059 - 296,089
Sale of capital assets - 204,637 204,637
Miscetlaneous 138,602 431,746 570,348
Interest 112,960 {118,677) {6,717
Totat general revenives 6,296,307 553,500 6,859,857
Transfers infout (371,861} 371,861 -
Change in.net pesitlan 231,134 1,010,771 1,241,895
MET POSITION, BEGINNING 26,545,483 5,294,743 51,840,281
NET POSITION, ENDING ° $ 26,775,607 6,305,519 33,082,126




STATE OF NEW MEXICO.
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS:
JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Reitricted cash
Recelvables:

Taxes

Recgivables from external parties
Accounts receivable, net allowance.

Inventories
Due from other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll lrabilities
Deposits payable

Due to other external parties-

Unearned grant revenue
Duetorother furids

Toto/ liabifities

DEFERRED INFLDWS
Property taxes
Total deferred inflows

Fund Bolance:
" Nonspendable for inventory
Rastricted far:
‘Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds
Debt service
Unassigned for:
-General fund.
‘Special revenue funds

Total fund bolonce

Total libilities, deferred-inflows
and fund bolance

See Notes to Finoncial Statements

S.

Public
‘General pebt GO Safety Nonmajor Total
Fund Service Band Butiding Governmental  Governmental
Ad01 401/402/403 301 310 funds ‘Funds

1,162,878 2,018,593 _ - 13,331 617,458 3,812,260
47,671 - 1,839,173 - 133,007 2,019,941
931,797 - - 25,713 957,510
- - 7,557 59,912 57,469
10,233 - - - - 10,233
52,779, - ~ - - 52,719
35,175 - - - 17,440 52,615
2,240,533 2,018,593 1,839,173 20,888 853,620 6,972,807
19,015 - 298 ‘83,715, 102,528,
66,541 - - - 9,520 76,061
8,886 - - - 8,886
4,602 - - - - 4,602

- - - - 59,473 59,473

- - - - ‘51,167 51,167
95,044 - - 268 203,375 02,717
490,132 - - - - 490,132
490,132 - - - - 490,132
53,779 - - - - 52,779

- - - . 636,523 636,529

- - 1,839,173 20,590 13,716 1,873,479

- 2,018,593 - - - 2,018,593
1,598,578, - - - - 1,598,578
1,651,357 2,018,593 1,839,173 20,590 650,245 . 6,179,858
2,240,533 2,018,593 1,839,173 20,888 853,620 6,972,807




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019

Total Fund Balance Governmiental Funds
Governmental Funds Balance

Amounts reported for governmentat activities in the statement of
net position are different because:

‘Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Cost of capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

Total Capital Assets

Soine revenues-will not be available to pay for current period expenditures and,

therefore, are recorded as deferred inflows in the governmental funds:

Defined benefit pension plan deferred outflows are not finandial resources and,
‘therefore; are not reported in the funds

Defined benefit pension plan deferred inflows are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore, are not reported in the furids

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are hot due and payable in
the current periad and accordingly are not reported in the funds:

Accrued intérest expense
Notes. payable

Net pension liability
Cornpénsated absences.

Total net position of governimental activities

See Notes to Financial Statements
10

Governmentai
Activities:

$ 6,179,958
51,332,703
(21,354,770)

29,977,933

490,132

1,407,049

(422,102
 (52,823)
{6,753,339)
(3,919,563)
(130,638)

(10,856,363)

$ 26,776,607




STATE QF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE _ o
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Pubilc
Generai Debt. GO Safety Nar Major Total
Fund Servica. Bond Building ‘Governmentat Governmental
101 40174027403 an1 310 Funds Funds.
Revenues: ’ )
Taxes S 5,460,724 - - 113,214 295,:05_9 5,869,897
Licenses, permits, fees and fines 50,773 - - . 7,212 57,985,
Charges for seivices 143,843 - - - 195,176 339,019
Int_ergpvernment_ai - state sources’ ‘115,096 - - - 1,317,860 1,432,956
Intergovernmental - federal sources - - - = 39,262 '39_,262-
Contributions snd dohations 9,868 - - - 500 10,368,
Investment earnings 38,710 11,635 44,093 2,486 16,036 112,960
‘Miscellanagus 164,047 - ) - - 4,'234- ) 168,331
T_'ota!_revenues 5,983,061 11,635 44,093 . ) 115,700 1,876,389 .8,030,878
Expenditures:
Current
General gaverament. 1,458,813, - - - 4,846 1,463,659
Public safety 1,485,619 - - 52,736 420,083 1,958,738
Economicand physieal develgpment. 74,111 - .- - 312,493 383,604
Highways and streets 803,899 - - - 88,698 892,597
Culture and recraation 184,591 - . - 35,037 209,628
Planning 81,145, - 1,952 - - 83,007
Capital outlay 459,077 - - 810,377 821,133 2,090,587
Debit:service ) )
Principal - 1,243,181 - . - 1,243,181
Interést arid-administrative fees. - 246,885 - - - 246,885
T_qu.E(“P!?!?dfr_ures_ ) 4,544,555 1,480,066 1952 ‘863,113 1,672,290 8,571,976
Excess (deficiency] of reventies _ _
over expenditures 1,438,506 {1,478,431) 42,148 (747,413) 304,099 (541,088
‘Dther finoncing sources {uses):
Transfers I'n. 29177 2,656,083 - 64-,0?.0 163',-22? 2,912,507
Transfers out {__1,'}_’61,1_35} . {445,162} {623,641} [¥5,183) {374,247} (3,284,368)
‘Proceeds from issuance of debf, . - o 700,000 - ) 700,000
Total other financidg sources {uses) T {1,731,358) 2,210,921 (628,641} 688,837 (211,020] 328,139
Met change in-fund balances ) {293,452) 732,490 {586,500} {58,576} {6,921) {212,559)
.Fund balonces, begining 1,944,809 1,286,103 2,425,673 . 79,166 657,166 5,392,917
Fund bofonces {deficits) - end of year -y 1,651,357 2,01 8;593 1,839,173 20,580 650,245 6,179,958

See Nates to Financiof Statements .
11



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019.

‘et Change in Fund Balances- _"I"'ot_a'l'chernment_al F.'u_n_c'l_s
{Statement of Revenue, Expenditures; and Changes
in Fund Balances) & (212,859)

Amounts reported for governmental activitiés in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of certain capital outlays is aliocated over the estimated. useful
lives of the assefs acquired and reported as depreciation-expanse. As a result,
fund"balance decreased by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas
net position decréased by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the'year:

‘Capital expenditures 2,026,290:
Loss on disposal "{61,357)
Depreciation expense _ {1,843,419)
) 171,514
Issu_a_nc_e-of debt‘;prqui'des-'ﬁnanc‘ral_-respurces to governmental funds, but the issuance increases lang term
liabifities in the Statement of Activities.
Loan-and hond payable {700,000)
Reveriues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources arenot reported & reventie in the funds:’
Property taxes receivable 116,853
The'issuance of long-teérm debt {e.g., bonds, notes, leases) provides current financial
résolirces to governmental funds, while the repayment of the-principal of long-term’
debt consumes the current financiaf resources of governmental funds, Neither
‘transaction, however, has any effect on net pasition. Also, governmantal fupds
report the effect of issuance costs; premiums, discounts, and similar items when
debt is first issued, wheréas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the
-statement of activities:
C_ﬁangt_-: inaccrued interest'_pa_yabf'e 1,810
Change in net pension liahility (329,231}
Change compensated absgnces {10,144}
Change innotes and bonds payable _ 1,243,181
505,716
Change in net position of governmental activities- S . 233,124,

See Motes to Financicl Staterrients
i2



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VHILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses, permits, fees & finas
Charges for services
Intergovernmental - state sources
Contributions and donations
Investment earnings.
Miscellanedus

Total.revenues

Expenditurés:
General government
Public safety

Economic and physical development

Highways:and streets
Culture and recreation
Planning
Capital outiay
Debt Service

Totol expenditures

Other finaricing sources (iises):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from issuance-of debt
Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis:

Variance with

Adjustments to Revenues
Adjustments to Expenditures

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

See Notes to Financial Statements

13

.Budgetéd Amounts Final Budget-
_ _ Actual Positive
Original Final -Amounts (Negative)
$ 557,407 5,518,298 5,364,619 (153,679)
58,598 58,598 50,773 {7,825)
127,618 127,618 143,843 16,225
49,000 59,000 115,096 16,096
2,130 2,130 9,868 7,738
20,392, 20,392 38,710 18,318
66,531 66,531 164,087 97,516
5,531,676 5,892,567 5,886,956 {5,611}
989,811 1,274,171 1,502,877 (228,706)
1,560,956 1,603,675 1,485,919 117,756
69,088 69,088 71,111 (2,023)
1,384,288 1,415,846 803,899 611,947
224,898 226,021 184,591 41,430
94,954 95,454 81,145 14,309
459,077 459,077 459,077 -
4,783,072 5,143,332 4,588,619 554,713
175,264 195,264 29,177 {166,087)
- - {1,761,135) (1,761,135)
175,264 195,264 (1,731,958) _ {1,927,322)
3 923,868 944,489 (433,621) (2,487,546}
96,135
44,034
{293,452}




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION-PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE'30, 2019

ASSETS
Current ossets:
‘ash and investments
Rastricted cash
Receivables:

Accounts receivable, netof allowance

Notesreceivable
Inventory
Total current assets
Non-turrent ussets:
Capital assets:
Land and water rights:
‘Buildings -
Machinery and equipment

Less accumiulated depreciation

Construction in progress

Total capitai assets, net of accumulated depreciation

‘Totaf non-current assets

Total assets

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES:

.Pension refated
Total deferred autflows of resources

LIABILITIES
Current libilities:
Accaunts payable
Actrued expenses
Bue to othier funds
Due to other governments.
interest. payable
"Deposits payable
Compensated absences current
Loans payable-current
Total current fiobilities.
Noncurfent liabilities
Loans payable
Net pension liability
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESCURCES.
‘Pension refated _
Total deferred inflows of resources -
NET POSITION.
Net investment in capital assets -

Unrestricted
Total nét position

See Notes to Financial Statéments

Business Type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Utility Solid Waste Non Major
5017508 502 .Proprietary Fands Total
590,743 590,027 80,054 1,260,824
‘876,815 71,658 - 948;474
444,822 137,111 . 531,933
- - .719,995 719,995
145,154 2,014 - 147,168
2,057,534 800,811, 800,049 3,658,394
5,136,463 68,856 5,646 5,210,965
16,093,439 1,473,074 - 17,566,513
347,553 2,433,801 - 2,781,354
(13,558,544} {2,276,609) - 15,785,153}
1,061,639 . - 1,061,639
9,080,550 1,749,122, 5,646 10,835,318
9;080,550 1,749,122 5,646 10,835,318
11,138,084 2,549,933 805,695 14,493,717
271,106 227,258 - 498,364
271,106 227,258 - 498,364
45,971 19,016 3,188 68,175
13,421 9,086 - 22,507
4,914 1,158 - 6,072
115,471 15,962. - 131,433,
48,103 1,078 - 49,181
72,070 1,705 - 73,775
18,514 23,226 - 41,740
268,026 36,776 - 304,802
586,450 108,007 '3,188 697,685
6,423,197 239,779 - 6,662,976
689,035 586,956 - 1,275,951
7,112,232 826,735 + 7,938,967
7,698,722 934,742 3,188 8,636,652
26,932 22,973 - 49 ,905;
"26,937 22,973 - 49,905
2,389,327 1,472,567 5,646 3,867,540
1,254,209 346,909 796,861 2,437,979
3,683,536 1,819,476 802,507 6,305,519
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET'POSITION PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Operating Revenues;

Sales.and Servites g

Total operating revenues.

Cperating Expenses:
Operating expenses
Depreciation
Tatal aperating expenses’
Operating (16ss) income
Non-operating revenues {expenses).
Gross receipts tax
Earnings on irivestments.
Miscellaneous revenues
Sale of capital assets
Interastexpensa

Miscellzneous expenses
Total non-aperating reventies {expenses)

Income:-{loss) before -transfers

Transfers in
Transfers.{out)

Change iin net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year 5

See Notes to Financial Statements

Business Type Activities

Enterprise Funds
Utility -Solid Waste Non Major
5017508 502 Funds Total

1,869,708 742,647 780 2,613,135
1,869,708 742,647 780 2,613,135
1,154,897 692,298 9,485 1,856,980
409,016 271,726 - 680,745
1,564,013 964,227 9,485 2,537,725
305,695 (221,580} (8,705} 75,410
- 46,794 - 46,794,
17,966 3,398 1,604 22,968
3,640 436,042 - 438,682
204,637 - - 204,637
{126,113) (6,532} - (142,645)
{35) {7,901) _ {7,936)
90,095 471,801 1,604 563,500,
395,790 250,221, (7.101) 638,910
761,626 . 13,000 774,626
{131,398} (155,367} {126,000). {402,765}
1,026,018 94,854 (110,101} 1,010,771 .
2,657,518 1,724,622 912,608 5,354,748,
3,683,536 1,819,476 802,507 6,305,519
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO.

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities.
Cash received from customers
Cash paymerits to veridors.and employees.

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Fiows_'_From Non-Capital Financing:
Gross regeipts tax revenue
Interfund. balances
Miscellaneous
Interest'expense
interast earnings:

Net cash {'t_.tsed] proviﬁ!_ed by-nan'-capi:t_al'ﬁnanci'ng activities

Cash Flows From Capital and. Related
Purchasé of capital assets
Principal payment on bonds
Proceeds from loans
Proceeds from sale of capital assats:
Principal proceeds from SAD

Net cash (used) provided by capital and related
financing activities

Netincrease/{decreasa) in cash ahd cash-equivalerits

Cash and cash equivalents,
beginning of year

Caéh:a_nd cash equivalents,
end of year

Reconcillation of Operating Income {Loss) to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Operatifig income (loss)
Noncash items:
Depraciation expense
PERA Pension plan expense proportion
Adjustm'en;s-to operating income
Accaunts receivable
Accounts payable
Meter deposit
Accrued liabilities
Due to/from other governments
‘Interfund balances
‘Compensated absences

Net cash provided by operating activities

See Notes ta Financial Statements
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Business Type Activites
Enterprise Funds
Utility - Solid Waste Non Major
Fund Fund Funds, Totai
2,020,617 791,081 780 2,812,488
11,196,010 (725,755). {6,302) {1,928,067);
824,607 65,336 (5,522) ‘884,421
- 46,794 - 46,794
630,228 {154,209} . 476,019
3,605 428,141 {103,000} 328,746
(136,113} {6;532) 1,604 {141,041}
17,966 3,398 . 21,364
515,686 317,592 {101,396} 731,882
{1,206,576) (92,763) - (1,299,339)
(252,643) 35,079) - (287,722)
117,787 - - 117,787
204,637 - 204,637
- - 130,831 130,831
{1,136,795] {127,842) 130,831 (1,133,806)
203,498 255,086 123,813 482,497
1,264,060 406,600 56,141 1,726,801
1,467,558 661,686 80,054 2,209,258
305,685 (221,580) (8,705} 75,410
409,016 271,729 - 680,745
{33,924) (25,184) - {59,108}
150,509 48,444 - 199,353
(2,383) {10,485) .3,183 (9,685)
4,653 - - 4,653
(18,571) (4,252) - {22,823)
5,398 1,878 - 7,276.
3,814 4,786 - 8,600
824,607 65,336 {5,522) 884,421




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
'STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES-

AGENCY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2019
B_al_a'nce_
June 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash on deposit $ 11,695

Due from other funds 4,624
Total assets S 16,319
LIABILITIES

Amount due'toindividuals (for release honds} 5 16,319
Total liabilities $ 16,319

See Notes to Finantial Statements
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Village of Angel Fire, New Mexico (the “Village”) was incorporated in 1971 under the laws of the State of
New Mexico. The Village operates under-a Mayor-Council form of government and provides the followmg"
services as authorized by its charter: public safety (police and fire), streets, sanitation, health and social services,
culture-and recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning and.general administrative services.

B. 'Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements for the Village have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as applied to governmental units. As required by GAAP, the
financial statements present the Village and entities for which the Village is considered to be financially
accountable. There are no component units for the fiscal year ended June.30, 2019.

The government-wide financial statements reportinformation on all of the non~fi_duc'iary'a_ct'i_vit_iés of the Village.
Where appropriate, the effect of Interfund activity has been removed from the statements. Governrmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported sepa ratelyfrom
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent-on fees and charges for support.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function.or segment
is offset by program revenues, Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
'segment. Program revenues include: ) charges to customers.or applicantswho purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or p_rivileg_es-'provided by a given function or segment; 2) grants and contributions thatare
restricted to megting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment, Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and enterprise funds. Major individual
governmental funds are reported as.separate columns in the fund financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurementfocus and
the-accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and labilities, and deferred inflows:
-and outflows of resources resulting from non-exchange transactions are recognized i accordance with the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 33. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and sirhilar items-are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by
the. provider have been met,

Private-sector standard of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to. December 1989, generally are
followed in the government-wide statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict .guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the.
aption of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities, subject to this same
limitation. The Village has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY-OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
B. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating. revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with
the proprietary fund’s principle ohgoing operations.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Village’s policy ta use restricted
-resources_ﬂrst,_ then unrestricted resources asthey are recorded.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and-the modified accrual basis.of accounting. Revenues are recognized as s00n as they are both-measurable and
availahle. Revenués.are considered to be available whén they are collectible within the currént period. For this
purpose, the Village considers revenuesto be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the
cureent fiscal period, Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting, However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is miade.-

The Village follows the following revenue recognition principles applied to non-exchange transactions which are
in Accordance with GASB Statement 33, Accounting and Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions:

Derived tax revenues are recognized as revenue in the: period when the underlying exchange transaction
has occurred and the resourcesare available. Derived tax revenues include.gross receipts tax, gasoline taxes
and-cigarette taxes,

Imposed hon-exchange révenue ~ property taxes are levied and collected by the Colfax County treasurer
on behalf of the Village. The taxes are levied in November and payable ih two installments, November 10
and April 10. The Village reits to the Village a percentage of the collections made during the mornith, Taxes
are considered delinquent-and subject to lien, penalty and interest 30 days after the date on which they are
due.

Imposed non-exchange revenue other than property taxes is recognized in the period when an enforceable
legal claim has arisen-and the resources are available.

Government-mandated non-exchange transactions and voluntary non-exchange transactions are
recognized when all applicable eligibility requirements have been met and the resoitrces are available. These
include grant revenues, state shared taxes and intergovernmental fevenue, Grant revenues are recognized
as revenues when the r'élate_d costs are incurred.

Other revenues susceptible to accrual are investment income and charges for services. All other revenues are
recognized when they are received and are not susceptible to accrual because they are usually not'measurable
until payment is actually received,

The Viilage reparts the following major-governmental funds:

General Fund is the Village's primary opErating fund. It accounts for all the financial resources of th'e general
government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2019

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUER)

B.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Debt Service — to account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of principal, interest, and
retated costs on general long-term debt.

General Obligation Bond = Bond Fund has been established to track expenditures for the. purpose’ of
rebuilding and repairs to the water/water sewer system and the roads.

Public Safety Building — Capital projects fund to account for the construction of a public safety building.
Construction is to be financed by Municipal Ihfrastructure Gross Réceipts Tax.

Proprietary funds financial statements are reported using the measurement focus and use the accrual basis of
accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at-the time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place.

The Village uses the following enterprise funds to account for its proprietary funds, which are major;

Utility - to account for the provision of water and waste water services to the residents of the Village. All
activities necessary to provide such services are ‘accounted for in this fund including; but hot limited to,
adminjstration, operations, maintenance billing and collection. Financing is provided through charges to
customers.for service.

Solid Waste — to account for the provision of landfill services to the residents.of the Village. All activities
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund including, but not limited to,
administration, operations, maintenance billing and ¢ollection.

The Village reports the following fund types:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the Village. All general tax revenues and other receipts that
are not allocated by law or contractual agreemeiit to soime other fund are accounted for in this fund. Ma ny
of the more important functions of the Village, including the Village's general services and administration,
are accounted for in this fund.

Special Revénue Funds are used to account for revenues derived from specific sources, which are usually
required by law or regulation ta be accounted forin separate funds.

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities other than those constructed for proprietary funds.

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of general
long-term principal, interestand refated costs:

Agency Funds are used to account for monies held by the Village in a custodial capacity on behalf of third
parties or other.agencies.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Assets, Deferred OQutflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position
Cash

Cash includes amounts in demand depasits. Cash deposits-are reported at carrying amount; which reasonably
estimates fair value. State statutes authorize the Village to invest in Certificates of Deposit, obligations of the
U.S. Government, and the State Treasurer’s Pool.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes amounts that are held by the New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA} for the repayment
of debt obligations.

Invéstments

Investments ar¢ stated at fair value. Interest income, realized gains and losses on investment transactions, and
amortization of premiums and discounts on investment purchases are included in investment income and are
allocated to participating funds based on the specific identification of the source of funds for a given investment.

Inventory

[nventoryis valued at lower of cost {first-in, first-out) or market. Inventory in the General fund consists of diesel,
gasoline, bulk oil fuels and street and vehicle maintenance supplies. Inventory in the Utility funds consist of
pipes, valves, and other supply .items used to maintain and repair ‘the Village's wastewater and water
infrastructure systems.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include software, library books, praperty, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets {e.g.;
roads, bridges, sidewalks. and similar i__tems_'), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Village as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 per Section 12-6-10 NMSA 1978 and an estimated
useful life in excess of one year.

Assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed, Donated capital
assets are recorded at their estimated fair market value at the date of donatien. The costs of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets’ lives are not
capitalized. Major outlays Tor capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Such
assets, including infrastructure assets have high limits that must be met before they are capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight:line method over the following estimated useful lives:.

_Buildings 25 years
Software 3 - 5years
Vehicle and vehicles under capital lease 5—7 years
Machinery and equipment 515 years
Infrastructure 5-30 years
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Capital Assets {Continued)

Capital assets in proprietary funds.are depreciated using the straight-liné method over the following estimated
useful lives:.

Plant and system '5-50vyears.
Equipment 5—25vyears
Vehicles 5 years.

Compensated Absences

The Village provides Paid Time Off (PTO) for needs such as vacation, personal or family illness. The Village accrues
PTO based on & full time émployee’s length of service in accordance with the following schedule (each regular
part time employee accrues at-one-half of the rates):

Length of Service Accrual Rate Per Pay Period Working Days Par Year
-1 years 4,62 i5
2-5 years 5.54 18
6-10 years. 6.79 22
131-15 years 7.69 25
16-20 years 8.62 28
More than 20 years 9.23 30

Regular full time-employees shall be allowed to accumulate and carvy forward PTO oh an annual basis based on
length’ of service, in accordance with the following schedule (each regular part time employée accrues at one-
half of the rates):

Length of Service Max Carry Farward (hours)
0-1years 120
2-5-years 212

6-10 years 264
11-15 years 300
16-20 years 336

More than 20 years 360

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the New
Mexico Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions from PERA’s fiduciary net
position have been determined on the same basis: as they are reported by PERA. For this purpose, benefit
payments {including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Fund Balance Classifications.

Fund balances of the governmental funds are reported separately within classifications based on a hierarchy of
the constraints placed on the use of those resources. The classifications are based on the relative strength of the
constraints that control how the specific amounts can be spent. The classifications are non-spendable, restricted,
and unrestricted; which includes committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance classifications.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 —SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
C.. Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position {Continued)

Non-spendable. The non-spendable fund baIance'cla'ssification_'incl'udes amounts that cannot be spent because
they are not in spendable form, or legally or contractually required to-be maintained intact.

‘Restricted. Fund balance is reporied as restricted when constraints placed on the use of resources are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of ether governments or is imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed. The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be.used only for the specific
purposes imposed by formal action of the Village. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unless the Viila‘g'e removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action it employed
to previously commit those accounts:

Assigned. Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to.be used by the Village for specific
purposes but do‘noet meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committéd. In governmental funds other
than the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or
committed. In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the Village, or a
management official delegated that authority by the formal Village action.

Unassigned. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the’ General Fund and includes all
spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. In other governmeéntal funds, the unassigned
classification is used anly to reparta deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which
amounts had been restricted, committed, or assigned. '

The Village applies restricted resources first when expenditures are. incurred for purposes for which either
restricted or” unrestricted {committed; assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within
unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are reduced first followed by assigned, and then unassigned
amounts whenexpenditures areincurred for purposes for which amounts in afiy of the unrestricted fund balance
classificationscould be used.

Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that
constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses. initially made from it. that are properly
applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. '

Nonrecurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other
Interfund transfers -are reported as operating transfers. All Interfund activity has been eliminated at the
government wide level..
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 = SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

C. Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position (Continued)

Net Positidon

Net Position represent the difference between assets and liabilities: Net investment in capital assets, consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstandmg balances of any. barrowings used
for the ‘acquisition, constructian or improvements of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when
there are limitation imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the Village or
through external restrictions-imposed by creditors, grantors or Iaws or regulations of other governments. All

other net assets that do not meet the defihition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets” are included
in unrestricted net position.

According to the New Mexico State Statue and the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administrative
{DEA), the Village is required to reserve 1/12'" of the general funds budgeted expenditures for. subsequent year
-expenditures.

Cash Flows

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, all highly liquid assets with a maturity of three months or less are
considered to be cash-equivalents.

Budgetary information

Actual amounts on the budgetary basis are prepared on the GAAP basis of accounting, which recognizes
revenues when earned and expenditurés when incurred. Annual budgets are.adopted for the general, special
revenue, capital projects and enterprise funds. The Village follows the following procedures for establishing the
budgetarydata reflected in the financial statements:

1. Priorto June, the Village Administrator submits to the Village Council a proposed operating budget far the
fiscal year commencing the following July. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the
means of financing them based on previous years’ history. Public hearings are conducted at the Village Hall
to obtain taxpayer comments. Prior-to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution.

2. The Village Administrator is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between -departments within any
fund; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any funds must be approved by the Village
Council and New Mexico State Department of Finance, Division of Local Governments.

3. Formal budgetary mtegratlon is employed asa management ¢oritrol device durmg the year for the genéral
fund, special revenue funds, capital projects fund and enterprise funds.

4, The level of _classification.detai_l in which expenditures or expenses may not legally exceed appropriations
for each budget is in fund total. Appropriations lapse at year-end.

Use of Estimates in Preparing Financial Statements

The preparation-of financial statemerits in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent.assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual résults
‘could: differ from those estimated.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)
D. Reclassifications .

Certain reclassifications of capital assets have been made to the prior year financial statements in arder for them
to be in conformity with the current year presentation.

NGTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS
Custodial Credit Risk—Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the fisk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, the Village will
not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are‘in the possession of
an outside party. The Village does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. Deposits are exposed to
custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance and are: 1) uncollateralized, 2) collateralized
with securities lield by the pledging financial institution, or 3} collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution’s trust department or agent but-not in the Village’s name.

The total balance in any single financial institution may at times exceed the $250,000 in FDIC coverage available
to individual depositors. The Village is required to obtain from each bank that is a depositary for public finds.
pledged collateral in an' aggregate amount equal to one half of the public money in each account in accordance
‘withSection 6-10-17 NMSA 1978, See page 65 for a reconciliation of bank to book balances.

As of June 30, 2019, $4,744,431 of the Village's unrestricted deposits of $5,494,431 were exposed-to custodial
credit risk because they were uninsured and uncollateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institutions trust departments or agents.

First
National International Washington
Bank. Bank Federal Bank Total
Deposits in Financial Institutions: ' ' '
Cash deposits $ 2,342,860 2,429,373, - 4,772,233,
CDs - - 722,198 722,198
‘Total amounts on deposit 2,342,860 2,429,373 722,198 5,494,431
Less: FDIC insurance (250,000) {250,000} (250,000) (750,000)
Total uninsured public funds 2,092,860 2,179,373 472,198 4,744,431
Collateral requirement—50% 1,046,430 1,089,687 236,099 2,372,216
Total required collateralization $ 1,046,430 1,089,687 236,099 2,372,216

As of June 30, 2019, restricted cash deposits of $2,968,415 were being held by-the New Mexico Finance
Authority,
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NOTE 2 ~ CASH AND INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED).

Concentration of Credit Risk = Investmeants

Concentration of credit risk is the risk-of loss attributable to the magnitude of the investment in'a single issuer.
The Village has no formal palicy limiting the amount of investments or deposits at any single institution or with
any singleissuer.

As of June 30, 20189, the State Treasurer Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) was rated by Standard’s &
Poor’s as AAAm. At June 30, 2019, the Village had $245,552 in the LGIP. The State Treasurer Local Government
Investment Poadl {LGIP) is riot SEC. registered. The State’ Treasurer is -authorized to invest the short-term
investment funds, with the advice and consent of the.State Board of Finance. The investments are valued at fair
valued based on quoted market prices as of the valuation date. The LGIP investmerits are monitored by the same-
‘investment committee and the same policies and procedures that.apply to all other state investments:

The New Mexico State Treasurer is responsible for approvingali changes in the plédged collateral and'monitoring
the collateral requirements for all deposits maintained by the State Treasurer: The State Treasurer’s Office issues.
separate financial statemerits which disclose the collateral pledged to secure those deposits.

LGIP does not have unit shares. Monthly, all interest .earned is distributed by the State Treasurer to the
contributing entities in amounts directly proportionate to the respective amaounts depasited in the fund and the
length of timé the fund amounts were invested. Participation in this pool is voluntary. The independent auditor’s
report, together with the financial statements, the accompanying noted to the financial statements and the.
independent -auditor’s report on compliance and internal controls are -available from the State Investmént
Council, 2055 South Pacheco Street, Suite 100, Santa Fe, New Mexico. 87505, upon written request.

Interest Rate Risk — Investments

GASB Statement No. 40 defines interest rate risk as the risk that interest variations may adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. According to the Statement, an acceptable method of reporting interest rate risk is
weighted average maturity (“WAM”). The State Treasurer’s Office uses this method for reporting purposes for
the Local Government investment Pool (LGIP}. The WAM of the LGIP.is identified-an the monthly LGIP investment.
report found on the State Treasurer’s Office website at www.nmsto.gov. As of June 30, 2019, the LGIP had a
credit risk rating of AAA and a WAM(R) of 35 days and a WAM(F) of 112 days.

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.

Governmental accounts receivables — customers represent billings for ambulance transport services. Business-
Type Activities accounts receivable — customers represents billings for water, waste water and solid waste fees.
It is management’s policy to. cut off water arid waste water sérvice for non-payment. A lien is place on the
properties which have outstanding balances. Accounts receivable is comprised of the following at June 30, 2019:.
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NOTE 3 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE {CONTINUED)

‘Governmental Business-Type Total Primary
Accounts Receivable Activities Activities Government
Accounts Receivable - Customers s 181,333 3,350,260 3,531,593
Less-Allewance for uricollectible {171,100) (2,768,327) (2,939,427)
Net Accounts Receivables 10,233 581,933 592,166
Intergovernmental:
NM Clean and Beautiful 2,500 - 2,500
Capital Projects 1,433 - 1,433
Sports & Recreation 8,794 - 8,794
Public Safety Buitding 7,557 - 7,557
Total Intergovernmental Rec. 20,284 - 20,284
Notes Receivable: - 719,995 719,995,
Taxes Receivable:
Property Tax 521,306 - 521,306
Gross Receipts Tax. 405,416 - 405,416,
Lodgers Tax 18,710 ~ 18,710
Motor Vehicle 7,003 - 7,003
Gas Taxes 5,075 - 5,075
Total Taxes Receivable 957,510 - 957,510
Total Accounts Receivable =) 088,027 1,301,928 2,289,955

Management has determined that all receivables in excess of 120 days comprise the allowance for uncollectible
accounts.
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NOTE 4 — CAPITAL ASSETS

‘Capital Asset activity for the year was as follows:

Governmental Activities

Capital assets not being-depreciated:
tand
Land ~right of way

Construction in progress,
Water Rights
Total capital assets-not being depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings.
Software.
Vehicles-
Capital [éase vehicles
-Sports complex
Machinery-and equipment
Infrastructure

Total capital assets being'd'é_preciatéd:

tess accumulated depreciaticn for:
Buildings
Software
‘Vehicles
Capital lease vehicles
Sports complex
Machinery.and equipmerit
{nfr_astructu_re' '
Total accumulated depreciation
Total t’apital;as‘sets'ﬁéing depreciated, net
Governmental activities capital assets,
net:

Begi_n ning-
Balance Additions & Deletions & Ehding Balance
6/30/2018 Transfers Transfers 6/30/2019
613,019 - - 613,019
2,622,459 - - 2,622,459
899,111 853,413 {1,032,683) 719,841
750,000 - - 750,000
4,884,589 853,413  {1,032,683) 4,705,319
2,300,013 1,032,683 {31,628) 3,301,068
194,728 - . 194,728
3,460,448 652,138 (22,394) 4,090,192
111,380 - - 111,380
1,730,321 5,065 - 1,735,386
1;191,017 240,962 (7,335) 1,424,644
35,495,274 274,712 - 35,769,986
44,483,181 2,205,560 (61,357} 46,627,384
(1,459,265) (84,381) - (1,543,646)
(192,282} (2,444) - (194,726)
(2,477,702) {263,507) . (2,741,208}
(111,380} - - (11,380}
(692;129) {115,415) - (807,544)
(508,582) {133,725) - (642,307)
(14,070,011} {1,243,947j . {15,313,958)
(19,511,351} (1,843,419) - (21,354,770}
24,971,830 362;141 (61,357} 25,272,614
29,856,419 1,215,554 (1,094,040) 29,977,933
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NOTE 4 = CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Beginning
‘Balance Additions & Deletions & Ending Balance
Business-type Activities’ 6/30/2018 Transfers’ Transfers 6/30/2019
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 5 982,216 - {_2"1,‘251] 960,965
Construction in‘progress 446,812 1,149,415 (534,588) 1,061_,639
Water rights 4,250,000 - - 4,250,000
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 5,679,028 1,149,415 (555,839) 6,272,604
Capital assets being-depreciated:
Plant and system 17,010,676 555,837 - 17,566,513
Machinery-and Equipment 1,164,894 - (14,623) 1,150,271
Vehicles 1,466,535 186,922 (22,373) 1,631,084
Total capital asséts being depreciated 19,642,105 742,759 {36,997) 20,347,868
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Plant and system (13,502,694)  (407,344) -~ (13,910,038)
Equipment (939,435}  (117,048) - (1,056,483}
Vehicles {662,280) (156,353) - (818,633}
“Total dccumulated depreciation (15,104,409) (680,745) - {15,785,154)
Total capital assets being depreciated,
net 4,537,696 62,014 (36,296) 4,562,714
Business-type activities capital assets,
net: * 1026724 1,211,429 (502,835) 10,835,318

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as follows:

Goverrimental activities:
General government
Public-safety
Highway and streets
Culture and regfeation

Total depreciation expense

Business-type activities:
Utility
Solid Waste

Total depraciation-expense

29,

§  (995,645)
' (194,284)
(505,322)
(148,168)
$ {1,843,419)

3 409,016
271,729
$  (680,745)
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NOTE 5 — LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS—GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
During the year ended June 30,-2019; the following changes occurred:

Beginnihg Ending Due Within
Balarice Additions Deletions Balance One Yéar
Loans Paysble $ 3,512,793 B 240,906 3,271,887 248,654
Bonds Payable 3,783,727 700,000 1,002,275 3,481,452 368,800
Compensated. Absences 120,494 178,953 168,809 130,638 130,638
Total 5 7,417,014 878,953 1,411,990 6,883,977 . 748,092

Compensated-absences related to employees of a given fund are liquidated with money from that fund. Payroll
is tracked on a per-fund. basis. The majority of compensated absences will be liquidated with money from the
general fund,

‘Management records the pledged revenue related to the debt in another fund and transfer funds to the debt
service fund for principal and interest payments.

Loans Payable

On September 23, 2008, the Village obtained a loan from the USDA Rural Services Department in the amount of
$700,000, with an interest rate of 4.25%, for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, equipping and improving
fire protection facilities and equipment for the Village of Angel Fire. The future requirements for the loan are as
follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 8 35,000 17,935 52,935
2021 36,000 16,448 52,448
2022 38,000 14,918 52,918
2023 39,000 13,303 52,303
2024 41,000 11,645 52,645
12025-2029- 233,000 30,517 263,517
Totals S 422,000 104,766 526,766

On October 7, 2008, the Village obtained a loan from the USDA Rural Services Department in the amount of
$110,000, with an interest rate of 4.50%, for the purpose of acquiting, constructing, equipping and improving
fire protection facilities and equipment for the Village of Angel Fire. The future requirements for the loan are-as
follows:

Year Ending June 30 ~ Principal  Intetest Total
2020 s 5,000 3,060 8,060
2021 6,000 2,835 8,835
2022 6,000 2,565 8,565
2023 6,000 2,295 8,295
2024 6,000 2,025 8,025
2025-2029 39,000 5,580 44,580
Totals $ 68,000 18,360 86;360
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NOTE 5 ~ LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS—GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

On February 18, 2010, the Village obtained a loan from New Mexico Finance Authority Loan 2373-PP.in the
“amount of $1,118,245 for the purpose of Water Rights Refunding (CS Cattle Loan) for the Village of Angel Fire.
The future requirements for the foan‘are as follows:

Year Ending Jure 30 Principal Interest Totai

2020 $ 66,072 23,180 89,252

2021 64,109 20,900 85,009,

2022 67,080 18,554 ‘85,634

2023 9,931 15,978, 85,909

2024 72,646 13,188 85,834
2025-2027 237,424 20,953 258,377
Totals S 577,262 112,753 690,015

On February 19, 2010, the Village obtained a loah from New Mexico Finance Authority Loan 2373-PP in the
amount-of $923,091 for the purpose of Water Rights Refunding (CS Cattle Loan) forthe Village-of Angel Fire. The
future requirements for the loan are as follows:

Year Ending June'30 Principal Interest Total

' 2020 4 - 42,146 42,146
2021 13,481 42,146 55,627

2022 13,359 41,643 55,002

2023 13,601 41,126 54,727

2024. 14,220 40,582 54,802
2025-2029 255,052 189,581 444,633
2030-2034 613,378 89,377 702,755
Totals $ 923,091 486,601 1,409,692

On August 6, '2010_-, the Village obtained a Public Sports Facility loan from New Mexico Finance Authority inthe
amount of 51,730,321 for the purpose of Construction of Public Sports Facilities within the Governmental Unit.
for the Village of Angel Fire. The Village. made a principal payment of $91,311 during the year and had an
outstanding:balance of $975,508 at the end of the year. The future requirements for the loan are:as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest _ Total _
2020 s 94,133 35,628 129,761

2021 97,201 32,559 129,760

2022 100,429 29,332 129,761

2023 103,883 25,877 129,760

2024 107,592 22,168 129,760
2025-2028 _ 472,370 46,771 519,041
Totals 5 975,508 192,335 1,167,843
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NOTE 5 — LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS—GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (CONT_I_NUED_)
On January 12, 2018, the Village obtained a loan from the New Mexico Finance Authority in the amount of

$367,938, with a blended interest rate of 2.23% for the purpose of putchasing a new motor grader and the
related equipment for the Village of Angel Fire. The future requirements for the Joan are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 S 48,449 6,682 55,131
2021 49,374 5,756 55,130
2022 50,366 4,764 55,130
2023 51,434 3,696 55,130
2024 52,586 2,544. 55,130
2025 53,817 1,314 55,131
Totals 3 306,026 24,756 330,782

Bonds Payable

On June 1, 2007, the Village issued $2,855,664 in Improvement District Bonds, Series 2007. The bonds mature
‘on December 1, 2026, and were issued at 4.125%. The proceeds of the bonds were used to construct or
otherwise acquire water and wastewater lines and facilities within the Village. The future requirements for the
2007 Im provement District Bonds are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 s 153,800 51,256 205,056

2021 160,100 44,912 205,012

2022 166,700 38,308 205,008

2023 173,600 31,431 205,031

2024 180,800 24,270 205,070
2025-2027 401,452 26,825 428,277
Totals S 1,236,452 217,002 1,453,454

The Village of Angel Fire has entered into a loan agreement to'borrow up.to $1,900,000 from the. New Mexico
Finance Authority for the rebuilding and repairs to the water/water sewer system and the road. The Village
entered into the loan agreement on February 7, 2017.

Year Ending June 30 Principal ~ Interest. Total
2020 3 95,000 22,241 117,241
2021 95,000 20,753 115,753
2022 95,000 19,065 114,065
2023 95,000 17,178 112,178
2024 95,000 15,120 110,120
2025-2029 475,000 39,282 514,282
Totals $ 950,000 133,639 1,083,639
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NOTE 5 — LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS—GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES {CONTINUED)

On April 6, 2018, the Village issued $800,000 in New Mexico General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018. Thé date of
maturity of the bonds is on August 1, 2021. The proceeds of the borids were used to construct or otherwise
improve roads and related improvements within the Village. The future requirernents for the 2018 General

Obligation Bonds, Series 2018 are-as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 s 55,000 2,397 57,397
2021 55,000 1,367 56,367
2022 40,000 416 40,416
Totals $ 150,000 4,180 154,180

On April 6,.2018, the Village issued $500,000 in New Mexico. General Obligation Bonds, Series 2018, The date of
maturity of the bonds is on August -1, 2029, The proceeds of the bonds were used to construct or otherwise
improve the Village's water and wastewater system. The future requirements for the 2018 General ©bligation
Bonds, Series 2018 are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 $ - 13,084 13,084
2021 - 13,084 13,084
2022 20,000 12,876 32,876
2023 60,000 11,995 71,995
2024 60,000 10,590 70,590
2025-2029 300,000 29,147 329,147
2030 60,000 852 60,852
Totals $ 500,000 91,628 591,628

On July 31, 2018, the Village issued $700,000 in Gross Receipts Tax Improvement Revenue Notes, Series 2018.
The date of maturity of the notes.is on lune 1, 2028. The hates have an interest rate of 3.46%. The proceeds.of
the notes are to be used for the purposes of ‘acquiring; constructing, reconstructing, repairing and improving
public buildings within the Village.

Year Ending lune 30 Principal Interest Total

2020 $ 65,000 22,317 87,317

2021 65,000 20,068 85,068

2022 65,000 17819 82,819

2023 70,000 15,570 85,570

2024 70,000 13,148 83,148
2025-2029 310,000 27,161 337,161
Totals 3 645,000 116,083 761,083
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NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM DEBT—BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES
Acciued Compensated Absences
Employees. are paid far the paid time o'ff'the'y ‘have accrued at employment termination. It is the policy of the-

Village to grant each permanent and prohationary full-time employee annual leave based on the following
schedule:

Total Years of Service Yearly Accumulation
0-1 120 Hours
2-5 144 Hours
6-10 176.Hours,
11-15 200 Hours
16-20. 224 Hours
20 or more 240 Hours:

Regular full time employees shall be allowed to accrue and cairy forward PTO on an annual basis based on length
of service, in accordarice with the following schedule:

Total Years of Service Yearly Accumulation
0-1 120 Hours.
2-5 212 Hours.
6-10 264 Hours
11-15 300 Hours
16-20 336 Hours.
20 or more 360 Hours
Business-type activities:
Beginning Ending Due Within.
Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Loans Payable & 7,137,713 117,787 287,722 6,967,778 304,802
Compensated '
Absences 33,140 44,659 36,059 41,740 41,740
Total $. 7,170,853 162,446 323,781 7,009,518 346,542

Loans Payable

The Village is obligated to the New Mexico Finance Authority for a new lean obtained for the refunding,
refinancing, paying and discharging of the series 2007 bond, the series-1999 bonds and the series 1998 bonds
maturing'on and after September 1, 2018, funding Loan agreementreéserveaccountand paying professional fees
in the total balance of $6,730,274, with a blended interest rate of 2.6721%. The future reguirements are as
follows:
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NOTE 6 — LONG-TERM DEBT—BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 [ 254,714 140,736 395,450
2021 256,852 138,699 395,551
2022 259,627 136,336 395,963
2023 262,534 133,688 396,222
2024 265,790 130,695. 396,485

2025-2029 1,390,940 595,288 1,986,228
2030-2034 1,549,969 443,673 1,993,642
2035-2039 1,782,539 219,338 2,001,877
2040 389,667 11,807 401,474
Totals $ 6,412,632 1,950,260 8,362,892

On April 14,2017, the Village entered into a loan agreement to borrow up to $427,000, at an interest rate of
2.00% from the New Mexico Finance Authority for a water system improvement project. Per the terms of the
agreement the maximum repayable prograrh fund component of the loan is $’320,_2’S[} as the Authority will
forgive up to $106,750 of the program fund component. As of June 30, 2019 the Village had drawn down
$278,591 on the loan. The future requirements for the loan are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 s 13,312 6,470 19,782
2021 13,579 6,202 19,781
2022 13,850 5,932 19,782
2023 14,127 5,654 19,781
2024 14,410 5,372 19,782
2025-2029 76,488 22,420 98,908
2030-2034- 84,449 14,458 98,907
2035-2037 48,376 4,510 52,886
Totals $ 278,591 71,018 349,609

On May 11, 2018, the Viilage obtained a loan from the New Mexico Finance Authority in the amount of $311,634,
with a blended interest rate of 2.68% for the purpose of purchasing solid waste hauling vehicles-and. related
equipment for the Village of Angel Fire. The future requirements. for the loan are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Total
2020 s 36,776 7,148 43,924
2021 37,555 6,368 43,923
2022 38,404 5,518 43,922
2023 39,334 4,590 43,924
2024 40,364 3,558 43,922
2025-2026 84,122 3,722 87,844
Totals $ 276,555 30,904 307,459
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NOTE 7 ~ INTERFUND BALANCES

The following are amounts owed betwéen funds and are classified as due from/to other funds at Junie 30, 2019.

Due From Other Funds Amount
Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund S 50,692
Total Major Governmental Funds 50,692

Non-Major Governmental Funds:

Sports & Recreation Fund _ 17,440
Total Non-Major Governmental Funds 17,440
-Agency Funds 4,624
Grand Total S 72,756

Due To Other Funds Amount
' Non-Major Governmental Funds:

Corrections Fund 5 1,460

Lodgers Tax Fund 22

N Clean & Beautiful Fund 5,017

Mator Vehicle Eund 1

Capital Projects Fund 47,184
Total Non-Major Governmental Funds 53,684

Major Business Type Activities:

Utility Fund 4,914
‘Solid Waste Fund 1,158
Total Major Business Type Activities. 6,072

Non-Major Business Type Activities:
Allen Fields 13,000

Grand Total S, 72,756

36



VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2019

NOTE 8 — INTERFUND TRANSFERS.

Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2019 consisted of the following:

Major Funds. Transfers In. Transfers Out

Governmental Activities

General S 29,177 1,748,135

Debt Service 2,656,083 445,162

Go Bond - 628,641

Business-type Activities _

Utility 761,626 131,398

Solid Waste. - 155,367

Total Major Funds 3,446,886 3,108,703

Non-Major Funds

Governmental Activities 208,807 431,590

Business type Activities. - 116,000
5 3,656,693 3,656,693

NOTE 9 — PROPERTY TAXES

Colfax County is responsible for.assessing, collecting and distributing property faxes for the Village. Property
taxes.are assessed on November 1, of each year based on the assessed value the prior January 1and are payable
in two equal installments by November 10 of the year in which the tax bill is prepared and by May 10 of the
following year. Property taxes are delinquent if not paid by Decernber 10 and June 10. Taxes on real property
are levied on January 1 .of the year for which the taxes are imposed.

NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION

Plan description. The Public Employees Retirement Fund is a cost-sharing, multiple employer defined benefit
pension plan. This fund has six-divisions of mmembers, incl'udinfg: State General, State Police/Audit Correction
Officers, Municipal General, Municipal Police/Detention Officers, Municipal Fire, and State Legislative Divisions,
and offers 24 different types of coverage within the PERA plan. Al asséts accumulated may be used to pay
benefits, including refunds of member contributions, to any of-the plan members or beneficiaries, as defined by
the terms of this plan. Certain coverage plans are only applicable to a specific division. Eligibility for membérship
inthe PERA fund is set-forth in the Public Employees Retirement Act(Chapter 10, Article 11, NMSA 1978). Except
as provided for in the Volunteer Firefighters Retirement Act (10-11A-1 to 10-11A-7, NMSA 1978}, the Judicial
Retirement Act (10-128-1 to 10-12B-19, NMSA 1978}, the Magistrate Retirement Act (10-12C-1 to 10-12C+18,
NMSA); and the Educational Retirement Act (Chapter 22, Article 11, NMSA 1978), each employée and elected
official of every affiliated public employer is required to be a member in the PERA Fund, unless specifically
exciuded.
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NOTE 10-- PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION {CONTINUED)

Be::eﬁts-'_provided. Benefits are generally available at age 65 with five or more vears of service or after25-years
of service regardless of age for TIER | members. Provisions also exist for retirement between ages 60 and 65,
with varying amounts of serviceé reguired. Certain police and fire members may retire at any age with 20 ormare
years of service for Tier | members. Generally, the amount of retirement pension is based on final average salary;
which is'defined under Tier | as the average of salary for the 36 consecutive'months of ¢redited service producing
the larges average; credited service; and the pension factor of the applicable coverage plan. Monthly benefits
vary depending upon the plan-underwhich the member gualifies; ranging from 2% to 3.5% of the member’s final
average salary per year of service. The maximum benefit that can be paid to a retiree may not exceed-a range of
60% to 90% of the final ‘average salary, depending oh the division. Benefits for duty ahd non-duty death and
disability and for post-retirement survivors’ annuities are also available.

TIER If. The retirement age and service credit requirements for normal retirement for PERA state and municipal

general members hired increased effective July 1, 2013 with the passage of Senate Bill 27 in the 2013 Legisiative

Session. Under the new requirements (Tier If),-general members are eligible to retire at any age if the member-
has at least eight years of service credit and the sum of the member’s age-and service credit equals at least. 85

or-at age 67 with 8 or more years of service credit. General members hired on or before June30, 2013 {Tier 1)

remain eligible to tetire at any age with 25 or more years of service credit. State police and-adult correctional

officers, peace officers and municipal juvenile detention officers will remain in 25-year retirement plans,

however, service credit will no longer be enhanced by 20%. All public safety members in Tier ['may retire at age

60 with 6 or more years.of service credit. Generally; under Tier Il pension factors were reduced by .5%, employee
contributions increased 1.5 percent and effective-July 1, 2014 employer contribiitions were raised .05 percent.

The computation of final average salary increased as the average of salary for 60 consecutive months.
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NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (CONTINUED)

Contributions. See PERA’s comprehensive annual financial report for contribution provided

description.
PERA Contribution Rates and Pension Factors in effect during FY19
Employee Contribution Employer t‘ension Factor per year|Pension
Percentage ‘Contribution jof Service Maximum as|
Percentage ia Percentage
jof the Final
Annual nnual Average
Salary lessiSalary FIER 1 TIER 2 Salary
than reater than
iCoverage Plan 520,000 20,000
STATE PLAN
State Plan 3 [1.42%  [8.92% 16.99%  [.0% p.5% 190%
MUNICIPAL PLANS 1 -4
el Flan 1 7.0% 8.5% 7.4% 2.0% 2.0% 90%
plan open to new employers)
pietoingl Han 2 9.15%  [10.65% 9.55% 2.5% 0.0% 90%
plan open to new employers)
“;;‘a':l":‘:‘l'z)asLdP':’O““:*e‘v employers 6/95) [315%  [1465% 9.55% 3.0% 2.5% 90%
“:;‘;Si‘ﬁig'ﬁ)“:ew employers 6/00) [365%  [17.15% 12.05% 3.0% 2.5% 90%
MUNICIPAL POLICE PLANS 1-5
Municipal Police Plan 1 7.0% IS‘S% 10.40% 2.0% 2.0% 90%
Municipal Police Plan 2 7.0% |8,5% 15.40% 2.5% 2.0% 90%
Municipal Police Plan 3 7.0% 8.5% 18.90% 2.5% 2.0% 90%
Municipal Police Plan 4 12.35% 13.85% 18.90% 3.0% 2.5% 90%
Municipal Police Plan 5 16.3% 17.8% 18.90% 3.5% 3.0% 90%
MUNICIPAL FIRE PLANS 1-5
Municipal Fire Plan 1 iS.O% 9.5% 11.40% 2.0% 2.0% 90%
Municipal Fire Plan 2 IB.O% 9.5% 17.9% 2.5% 2.0% 90%
Municipal Fire Plan 3 18.0% 9.5% 21.65% 2.5% 2.0% 90%
Municipal Fire Plan 4 12.8% 14.3% 21.65% 3.0% 2.5% 90%
Municipal Fire Plan 5 16.2% 17.7% 21.65% 3.5% 3.0% 90%
MUNICIPAL DETENTION OFFICER PLAN 1
Municipal Detention Officer Plan I [16.65%  [18.15% 17.05% 3.0% 13.0% 90%
STATE POLICE AND ADULT CORRECTIONAL OFFICER PLANS, ETC.
Sott?tfz:ro]l,‘g; and Adult Comectional. 7 o, 9.1% 2550%  [.0% 3.0% 90%
State Plan 3 - Peace Officer 7.42% 18.92% 16.99% 3.0% 3.0% 90%
Juvenile Correctional Officer Plan 2 4.78% I6‘28% 26.12% 3.0% 3.0% 90%
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES-RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (CONTINUED}

Pension Liabilities, Penision Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions. At.June 30, 2019, the Village reported a liability of $5,195,554 for its-proportionate share
of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of Jurie 30, 2018, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017
The total pension liability was rolled-forward from the valuation date to the plan year endingJune 30, 2018 using
generally accepted actuarial principles. Therefore, the emplayer’s portion was established as of the
measurement date of June 30, 2018, There were no significant events. or changes in benefit provision that
required an adjustment to the roll-forward liabilities as of June 30, 2018. The Village's proportion of the net
pension liability was based ‘on a projection of the Village’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan
relative to the projected contributions of all participating entities, actuarially determined.

PERA Fund Municipal Plan 3. At June 30, 2018, the Village's proportion was 0.2163%, which was an.increase of
0:0044%, from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017.

For the year ended lune 30, 2018, the Viliage recognized pension expense of $477,288. At june 30, 2019, the
County reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows or resources related to pensions from the
following saurces:,

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual _ _
experience 3 99,673 {90,543)
Changes in assumptions 312,666 (19,828)
Net difference’ between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 255,767 -
Changes in preportion and differences between
Village’s contributions. and proportionate share of
contributions 147,362 {2,832}
Village's contributions  subsequent to the
measurement-date 272,735 -
Total $ 1,088,203 (113,203)
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION {CONTINUED)

$'27-2_,735' reporteéd as deferred outflows of resources related ‘to pensions resulting from the Village's.
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability
in the year ended. June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred

inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended:June 30:

2020 5 444,975
2021 197,197
2022 47,128
2023 12,965
2024 -
Thereafter ~

PERA Fund Municipal Police Plan 5. At June 30, 2018, the Villages proportion was 0.1126%, which was a
increase of 0.0092%, from its proportion measured as of June 30,2017.

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Village recognized pension expense of $109,476. At lune 30, 2019, the.
County reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows or resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

Peferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources ‘Resources
Differences  between: ex¥pected and actual _
experience S 37,612 (76,156)
Changes in assumptions 87,661 {4,697)
Net difference between  projected and actual
‘earnings on pension plan investments 52,868 -
Changes in proportion and differerices bétweeﬂ
Village’s contributions and proportionate share of
contributions 69,881 {1,699)
Village’s  cortributions  subsequent to  the
measurement date _ 69,946 _ ~
“Total s 317,968 {82,552)
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (CONTINUED)

$69,946 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Village's contributions

subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year
ended Juhe 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferréd outflows of resources and deferred inflows of

resources refated to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year-ended June 30:

2020 $ 92,737
2021 39,056
2022 30,785
2023 2,892
2024 -
Thereafter -

PERA Fund Municipal Fire Plan 5. At June 30, 2018, the Village’s proportion was 0.1529%, which was an increase-
of 0.0713%, from its proportion measured as of Iune 30, 2017..

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the VE'IIage recognized pension expense of $91,220. At June 30, 2019, thé
County reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows or resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and -actual
experience § 15,727 {71,373)
Changes in assumptions 56,521 {3,574)
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 34,319 -
Changes. in proportion and differences betwéen
Village’s contributions and proportionate share of
coniributions 327,495 (201,305)
Village’s  contributions -subsequent to the
measurement date 65,180 .
Total $ 499,242 (276,252)
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 1.0 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (CONTINUED)

$65,180 reported as deferred outflows of Fesources related to pensions résultirig from the Village’s contributions

subsequent-to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net.pension liability in the year
ended lune.30, 2020. Other amounts. reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:.

Year ended June 30:

2020
2021
2022
2023

2024
Thereafter

$ 35,903
7,772

111,369

2,766

Actuarial assumptions. The total pensfon liability in ‘the June 30, 2018:actuarial valuation was determined using-
the following significant actuarial assumptions, applied to-all periods included in the measurement:

Actuarial valuation date
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method
Amaortization period
Asset valuation method
Actuarial assumptions
Investment rate of return
Projected benefit-payment
Payroll growth
Projected salary increases
includes inflation at

Mortality-assumption

Experience study dates

Junie 30, 2017

Entry age normal

Level of percentage of pay

Solved for based on statutory rates
4 Year smoothed market value

7.25% annual rate, net of investment expense
100 years

3.00%.

3.25% to 13.50% annual rate

2.50%

2.75% all other years

The mortality assumptions ‘are based on the
RPD-2014 Blue Collar mortality table with
female ages set forward one year. Future
improvement in mortality rates is assumed using
60% of the MP-2017 projection scale
generationally. For non-public safety -groups,
25% of in-service deaths are assumed to be duty
related and 35% are assumed to be duty-related
for public safety groups.

July 1, 2008 to Jurié 30, 2017 {demographic) and
July 1, 2010 through June 20, 2018 (economic)
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION {CONTINUED)

The:total pension liability, net pension liability, and certain sensitivity information are based on an actuarial
valuation performed as of June 30, 2017. The total pension liability was rolled-forward from the valuation date
to the plan year.eénded June 30, 2018, These assumptions were adopted by the Board use in the June 30, 2017
actuarial valuation. '

The long-term expected rate -of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of réturn {_éxpect'ed returns, net-of pension
planinvestment expense and.inflation) are developed for-each major-asset class. These ranges-are combined:to
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of returh for each major asset ¢lass are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Target Allocation Real Rate of Return
Global Equity 43.5% 7.48%
Risk Reduction & Mitigation 21.5% 2.37%
Credit Orientéd Fixed Ihcome 15.0% 5.47%
Real Assets 20.0% 6.48%
Total 100.0%

Discount rdte. A single discount rate of 7.25% was used-to measure the total pension liability as of June 30,
2018. This single discount rate'was based on a long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investiments
of 7.25%, compounded annually, net of expense. Based on the stated assumptions and the projection of cash
flows; the plan’s fiduciary net position and future contributions were projected to be available to finance all
projected future benefit payments of current plan membeérs, Therefore, the long-ieriti expected rate of return
on pension plan investments was applied to all pericd of projected benefit payments to determine the total
pension liability.

The projections. of cash flows used to determine this single discount rate assumed that plan member and
employer contributions will be made atthe current statutory levels.

Sensitivity of the Village's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate., The
following presentsthe Village's propartionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate
of 7.25 percent, as well as what the 'Vil'la'ge-‘s_ proportionate share of the net pension lia biIity would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.25 percent) or 1-percéntage-point higher
(8.25 percent) than the current rate:
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 10 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION (CONTINUED}

PERA Fund Division Municipal Plan 3

Current
1% Discount 1%
Décrease Rate Increase.
(6.25%) {7.25%) (8.25%)
Village’s proportionate sharé of the net '
pension liability $ 5,314,096 3,448,623 1,906,510
PERA Fund Division Municipal Police Plan3
Current
1% Discount 1%.
Decrease Rate increase
(6.25%) (7.25%) {8.25%)
Village’s proportionate share of the net ' ' '
perision fiability $ 1,181,291 768,275 431,569
PERA Fund Division Municipal Fire Plan 5
Current
1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.25%) (7.25%) {8.25%)
Village’s praportionate share of the net.
pension liability 5 1,306,432 978,656 710,140

Payables to the pension plan: The Village accrued $23,174 in PERA benefits at June 30, 2019 for the final two
pay periods of FY19.

NOTE 11~ POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN
The Village does not. participate in the Retiree Health Care Act (Act) (Chapter 10, Article 7C NMSA 1978).

NOTE 12 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks. of loss refated to torts; theft of: damage to and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions and natural disasters for which the-government carries commercial insurance. The Village
participates in‘the State.of New Mexico Self-Insurers Fund for workers’ compensation claims. in addition, the
Village has obtained insurance through a commercial carrier operating as a common risk management and
insurance program. The Village pays an-annual premium to a commercial carrier for its general coverage and all
risk of loss is transferred. ' '

The Village had-no:significant reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year. In the fiscal year

ended june 30, 2019, there was no settlements-that exceeded insurance coverage. Liabilities are reported when
it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2019

NOTE 13 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES.
Litigation
The Village is from time to time the defendant in vaiious fawsuits. For fiscal year end June 30, 2019, there were-

no such lawsuits pending or ongoing.

Grant Compliance

The Village réceives significant financial assistance from the State Government. Entitlement to the resources is
generally based on compiiance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements ‘and applicable state
regulations, including the expenditure of resources for eligible purposes. Substantially all grants are subject to
financial and compliance audits by the grantor. As of June 30, 2019, management estimates that no material
liabilities will result from such audits.

Commitments.

‘The Village contracts with outside vendors for construction projects. At June 30, 2019, the total amount of
contracts outstanding for capital projects could not be determined by the Village.

Operating Leases

The Village is committed under several leases for various building and equipment rentals. These. leases are.
considered for accounting purposes to be operating leases and are not reflected in the Village’s liabilities. at
furie 30, 2019. The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under operating leases
that have initial or remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of one year asof June 30, 2019.

2020 9,535
Total ) 9,535

‘NOTE 14 - RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS'

In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations. This statement
addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retiremerit obligations (AROs). An ARO is a legally
enforceable liability associated with the retirement of tangible capital assets. A government that has legal
obligations to perform future asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a
liability based ori the guidance in this Statement. This Statement establishes criteria for determining the timing
and pattern of recognition of a liability and a corréspondinig deferred outflow -of resources for AROs. Note
disclosure about AROs afe also addressed. GASB Statement No. 83 was effective for periods beginning after June
15, 2018. The Village has adopted this staterment for the year ending June 30, 2019; however, there were no
AROs and the implementation of this statement had no effect on the Village’s financial statements,

In March 2018, the GASB. issued Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Reloted to Debt, including Direct
Borrowings and Direct Placements. This statemént’s primary objective is to improve the information that is
disclosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowing and direct
placements. It also clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing information related to-
debt. This Statement requires: that additional essential information related to debt be disclosed in notes to
financial staternénts,. including unused lines of credit; assets pledged as collateral for the: debt; and terms
specified in debt agreements related to significant events of default with finance-related consequences,
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'NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019

NOTE 14 - RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS {CONTINUED)

significant terimination events with finance-related consequences, and significant subjective acceleration
clauses. GASB Statement:No. 88 was effective for periods beginning after Jurie 15, 2018. The Village adopted
this statement and the implententation of this statement had no effect on the Village's financial statéments.
NOTE 15 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The follawing GASB pronbuncements have been issued, biit are not yet-effective at June 30, 2019.

‘GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Assets

_GASB-Statement.Nb:. 87, Leases

GASB Statement No: 89, Accounting for Interést Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period,

GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests-an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No, 61.

GASB Statement No. 91, Conduit Debt Qbligations.

The Village will implement the new GASB pronouncements in the fiscal year ho later than the réquired effective
date. The Village believes that the above listed new GASB pronouncements will not have a significant financial
impact to the Village or in issuing its financial statéments.

NOTE 16 — TAX ABATEMENTS

Governmenial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 77 requires the Village to disclose information on
certain tax abaterent agreements affecting the District, Accordingly, the Village did not have any tax
abatements affecting the Village during the year ended June 30, 2019,

NOTE 17 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Village has evaluated subsequent events through December 16, 2019, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued. Onh November 5, 2019 the Village voters dpproved the issuance of upto
$4,000,000 of general obligation bonds to be repaid from property taxes for the purpose of designing,
engineering, constructing and.otherwise improving roads and related improvements within the Village, including
purchasing capital equipment forsuch projects. As of the report date, December 16, 2019, no other subsequent
events were identified by management.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

NOTES TO PENSION REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
June 30, 2019

Changes of Benefit Terms. The PERA Fund COLA and retirement eligibility benefits changes in recent
years are described in Note 1 of the PERA’s CFAR. https://www.saonm.org

Assumptions: The Public Employees Retirement Association of New Mexico Annual Actuarial Valuations
as of June 2018 report is available at: http://www.nmpera.org/
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NONMAJOR FUND DESCRIPTIONS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Corrections Fund 201 and Fund 210

To establish an additional source of funds for municipalities to offset the costs of corrections: The source of
funds is a.$20 fee which.must be paid by all persons violating laws rélating to the operatioiis of a motor vehicle.
This fund was established by section 33-9-3 NMSA, 1978,

Emergency Medical Services Fund 206

To account for all rescue aperations undertaken by the Fire Department.and funded through State grants. The
fund was established by sections 24-10A-1 through 24-10A-10 NMSA, 1978.

Wildland Fires Fund 208

To account for the State of New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department grant funds to
‘provide personnel and equipment to fight wild land fires. The fund is authorized by the Village Council.

State Fire Protection Fund-209
To account for the operations and maintenance of the Fire Departmient. The operations are financed by an

allotment from the annual fire grant from the State of New Mexico. The fund was established by section 59-A-
53-1 NMSA, 1978.

Law Enforcement Protection Fund 211

To account for the expenditures from the State of New Mexico for training, equipment and capital outlay.
Authority is section 29:13-14 NMSA, 1978..

Lodgers Tax Reserve Fund 213

To account for lodgers tax collections. The tax is to be used for anything assaciated with tourist related facilities,
attractions, and transportation systems. The fund was established by section 3-38-14 NMSA, 1978.

Sports-and Recreation Fund 217

To account for Village revenues 'and:'expenditures relating to recreational facilities and-sports and recieation
programs. The monetary funds to support the activities carried out.in this fund come from the State. The fund
was established by section 7-12-15 NMSA, 1978.

NM Clean and Beautiful Fund 230

To account for the grant from the Néw Mexico State Highway and Transportation Department for expenditures
incurred for aid and litter control and beautification projects. The fund is authorized by the Village Council.

Motor Vehicle Fund 233

To accountfor the collection of mator vehicle fees and payment to the State of New Mexico. These fees are
collected by the Village on hehalf of the State of New Mexico.
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VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
NONMAJOR FUND DESCRIPTIONS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS:

The following capital project funds. were-established for various construction projects. and authorized by the
Village Council.

Street Fund 304

To account for street maintenance, construction, reconstruction ete., of public roads, streets, alleys, bridges,
etc. Funding is provided by state gasoline taxes, imposed pursuant to Chapter 7 Article 13 and remitted to the
Village pursuant to Sections 7-1-6.9 and 7-1-6.27, and state grants for street impravements.

Capital Projects Fund 312

To account for financial rescurces to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities other
than those constructed for proprietary funds. In FY12 activity included the MAP grant and the Capital Building
Water Tank grant authorized by the Village Council.

MAP and COOP Grant Fund 360 and Fund 361

To account for the receipt-and expenditure of funds from the Transportation Planning Division of New Mexico
State Highway and Transportation Department’s Municipal Arterial Program (MAP).

BUSINESS TYPE.

Allen Fields 510

Toaccount for revenues and expenditures, excluding facility debt activity to operate Allen Fields.

HWY 434 Assessment Fund 507

To account for money collected from Special Assessment District{s) to provide necessary infrastructure to those
areasidentified in the proposed Public Improvement Distrit
This was passed. and approved by the Viliage Council with Resolution 2007-06.

AGENCY FUNDS
Municipal Court Bond Fund 704

To account for the collection and.reimbursement of Municipal Court bonds.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2019

Special Revenue

Carrections
Fund
201 & 210

State
EMS
206

Wildland
Fires
208

State
Fire
Protection
209.

ASSETS

Cash and ifivestrents s ‘35,983
Ristricted cash -
Receivables:.
Taxes: -
Receivables from external parties -
Due fram otherfunds -

172,494

26,915

Totdl gssets- ) 35,983

3,683

172,494

26,815

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE

Ligbififies:
Accounts payable 4 450
Accrued payroll liabilities -
Unearned revenue -
Due to other funds 1,460

1,635
5,768

153

Total fiabilities 1,910

153

Deferred ."hfg‘ows of resources:
Property taxes -

7,403

Total deferred inflows of resources -

Fund Balance!
Restricted for:
Special revénue funds 34,073
Unassigned for:
Capital projects funds: -
Debt service -
Unassignad -

165,091

Total fund balance (deficit} 34,073

2,683

165,091

26,762

Total fiabilities, deferred.inflows 6nd fund balance 3 ‘35,983

2,683

172,494

26,915

See.Notes to Finoncial Statements
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Special Revenue

NM- Tétal
LEPF Lodgers Sports & Clean &, Motor -Special
Funct Tax Recreation Beautifut ‘Vehicle Revenue.
211 213 217 230 233 Funds-
1,742 211,781 43,505 - 46,941 542,044
77 - 133,020 - - 133,097
- 18,710 - - 7,003 25,713
- - 8,794 2,500 . 11,294
1,819 230,491 185,319 2,500 53,944 712,148
- 59,865 - . 13 62,116
- 1,483 - - 2,258 9,520
. 22 . 2,500 1 3,983
. £1;380 - 2,500 2,273 75,619
1,819 169,111 185,319 - 51,671 636,529
1,819 169,111 185,319 - 51,671 636,529
1,819 230,491 185,319 2,500 53,544 712,148
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NON MAIOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED)

JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS

Cash and invastments
Restricted cash
Receivables:,

Faxes

Receivables from external partias:

buie from-other furids
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts payabla
Accrued-payroll fabilities
Unearned revenue
Due to other funds

Total iighilities

Deferred.inflows of resources:
Property. taxes

Total defe_rre_d‘:’nﬂoWs of resources

Fund Balance:
Restricted for:
Special revepue funds
Unassigned for:.
Capital projects funds
Debt service
Unassigned

Total fund balarice {deficit)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balance  $

See-Motes to Financial Statements.

Capital Projects

Total Total
Capital MAP Capital Nonmajor
Streets Prajects Grant Project ‘Governmental
304 312 360/361 Furids Funds
13,000 148 62,266 75,414 617,458
- - . - 133,097
- - - - 25,713
- 48,618 - -48,618 59,912
17,440 - - 17,440 17,440
30,440 48,766 52,266 141,472 853,620
18,306 - 2,793 21,099 83,215
- - - - 9,520
- - 59,473 59,473 59,473
- 47,184 - 47,184 51,167
18,306 47,184 62,266 127,756 203,375
- - - 636,529
12,134 1,582 - 13,716 13,716
12,134 1,582 - 13,716 650,245
30,440 48,766 62,266 141,472 853,620
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES [N FUND BALANCES - OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Revenues:
Taxas
Licenses, permits, fees and fines
Charges for services
Intérgovernmental - state sources
Intergovernmerital - federal scurces
Coritributions and donations
Investment earnings
‘Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Exgienditures:
Curfent
‘General governmeént
‘Public safety
Econarric and physical development
Highways and streets '
Cultisre anid recreation
Capital cutfay
Interest and administrative fees
Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues.
over expenditures

'Otherf."nandng sources fuses):
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets
Proceeds fromvissuance of debt
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund'ba!ances_"'

Fund bolences (deficits} - beginning of vear

Fund balances (deficits)- end.of year

See Notes to Fingncial Statemeénts

Spacial Reveénue

State
Cofrections ‘State Wildland Fire.
Fund EMS Fires Protection
201 & 210 206 208 209
7,212 . - .
- - 2,196 -
- 12,752 554,604 361,266
- - 500 .
602 134 3,932 1,351
- - 1,200 1,943
7,814 12,926 562,432 364,560
- - 4,240 -
3,600 13,886 247,097 114,462
- - 172,000 299,934
3,600 13,886 423,337 414,386
4,714 {660) 139,005 {49,836}
. . - (60,623)
R - - (60,623)
4,214 {960) 139,095. {110,459)
29,858 3,643 25,996 137,221
34,073 2,683 165,091 26,762
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Special Revenue

NM Total
LEPF Lodgers ‘Sports & Clean & Motor Special
Fund. Tax. Récreation Beautiful Vehicle. Revenue
211 213 217 230 233 Funds
- 296,059 - - - 296,059
. - - - 7,212
. - 129,928 2,517 60,535 195,176
"23,000 - - - - 951,662
- - - . - 500
303 3,458. 3,218 - 990 “13;989.
1,141 - - - - 4,284
24,444 299,518 133,146 2,517 61,525 1,468,882
506 - - - - 4846
1,292 - - - - 380,337
- 312,493 - - - 312,493
- . . . 70,392 70,392
- 19,371 2,849 2,817 - 25,037
20,804 - - - - 492,738
22,702 331,864 2,849 2,817 70,392 1,285,843
1,742 {32,346} 130,297 {300) (8,8567) 183,039
. - 15,000 - - 15,000
- (26,815) {129,760) . - (217,198)
- (26,815) {114,760 - - {202,198
1,742 (59,161) 15,537 {200 (8,867) {19,159}
77 228,272 169,782 300 60,538 ‘655,688
1,819 169;111 185,319 - 51,671 636,529
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE _

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES < OTHER GOVERNIVENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED}
FOR THE YEAR ENDED.JUNE 30, 2019 '

.Capital Projects

COOP/ Total Total
Capital MAP Capital Nonmajor
Streets Frojects Grants Project Governmental
304 312 360 & 361 Funds Funds
Revenuies: '
Taxes. $ - - - - /296,059
1Licenses; permits, feesand finés. - - - - 7,212
Charges for'services - - - - 155,176
Intergdverhmental - state sources - 62,702 303,496 366,198 1,317,860
intergovernmental - federal sources - 39,262 . 39,262 39,762
.Contributions and doriations - - . - 500
Investrent earnings - 104. 1,943 2,647 16,036
Miscellaneous - - - - 4,284
Totol revenues - 102,068 305,439 407,507 1,876,389
Expenditures:
‘Current
General government - - - - 4,846
-Public safety . 39,746 - 39,746 420,083
Economic and physical development - p - - 312,493
Highways and streets 18,306 - - 18,306 88,698
Culture and raéreation - - - N 125,037
Capital outlay. - 22,955° 305,439 328,395 821,133
Interestand administrative fees - - - - -
Total expenditures 18,306 62,702 305,434 386,447 1,672,290
Excess {deficiency} of revenues
over expenditures (18,308} 39,366 - 21,060 204,093
Otherﬁn_an;r’ng sources {uses):
Tra nsfersin 30,440 117,787 - 148,227 ‘163,227
Transfers out - (157,049} - {157,04%) {374,247)
Sale of capital assets: - - - = -
Proceeds fromy issuance of debt - - - + -
Total other financing sources {uses) 30,440 {39,262} - {8,822} (211,020}
Net-change in fund balances 12,134 104. - 12,238 {6,921)
Fund bolances {deficits) - beginning of year - 1,478 - 1,478 657,166
Fund bofances {deficits) - end of vear 5 12,134 1,582 - 13,716 650,245

See Notes to Financial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION -NON-MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and investments 5
Rece'ivable_s:
Notes Receivable
Total current assets
Capital assets:
Land
Total assets.

LIABILITIES.

Current Ligbilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds’

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position K

See Notes to Financial Statements

Non Major Proprietary

Total
HWY.434. Allen Non Major
Assessment Fields Proprietary
507 510 Funds
67,888 12,166 80,054
719,995 - 719,995
787,883 12,166 800,049
5,646 - 5,646
793,529 12,166 805,695 |
: 3,188 3,188
- 3,188 3,188
5,646 - 5,646
787,883 8,978. 796,861
793,529 8,978 802,507
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES; EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN NET POSITION - NON-MAJOR PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Non Major Proprietary

Total
HWY-434 Allen Non Major
Assessment: Field Proprietary.
507 510 Funids

Operating Revenues:

Sales and services s - 780 780

Special asséssments’ - - -
Total revenues - 780 780
Opergting Expenditures:

Operating Expendijtures - 9,485 9,485

Depreciation - - - _
Total operating expenses - _ 9,485 9,485 j

Dperating (loss) income - _ (8,705) (8,705) .
Non-operating revenues {expenses)

Transféers in/ (out) (116,000 13,000 {103;000)

Earnings on investments 1,531 73 1,604

Interest expense - - - )
Totdl non -operating revenues (expenses) _ (114,469) 13,073 {101,396)
Change ini net position (114,469) 4,368 (110,101}
Transfer infout - .
Net position, beginning of year 907,998 4,610 912,608
Net position, end of year $ 793,529 8,978 802,507

See Notes to Finiancial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Balance Balance

_ June 33, 2018 Additions Deletions June 30, 2019
MUNICIPAL COURT BOND FUND
ASSETS

Cash s _ 16,310 16,319 {20,934) 11,695
Total assets s 15,310 16,319 {20,934) 11,695
LIABILITIES

Amounts payable to othérs _

(for reléase bonds} S 14,185 13,820, {20,934) 7,071

Due to othars 2,125 2,493 - 4 624

Total ligbilities S 16,310. 16,319 (20,934) 11,695

‘See Notes to Fingncial Statements
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND TEMPGRARY INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Deposits-in First National Bank of New Mexico:

Enteiprise Account - Checking 5 1,258,038
Go Bond 1,044,822
Deposits in International Bank:
Qperating Account - Checking. 1,927,163
Payroll - Cléaring ' 50,074
Municipal Court - Bond 10,314
Depasits in Washington Faderal Bank:
Reserve 722,188
Total bank balance 5,052,609,

Reconciling items:

Outstanding checks. {272,446)
Deposits in transit- 58,884
Total adjustments. {213,562)
Total back balance 4,839,047
Petty cash fund 180.
Investment Accounts:
Office of State Treasurer - LGIP' 245,552,
New Mexito Fifiance Authcrity - Debt Service Cash Reserves 2,968,415
Total Investment accounts 3,213,967
Total cash per book (general fedger) S 8,053,194
Total Cash for Primary Government per Statement of Net Position 8,041,499
Plus Municipal Court Agency Fund - Regular Checking 11,695
Total Cash per Primary Government and Agency Fund’ 5 8,053,194
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE
SCHEDULE OF PLEDGED COLLATERAL.
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Total'amcunt'of'deposits in bank:
Opéerating Account

Payroll Clearing Account
Murtcipal Court Bond Account

‘Reserve Account

GO Bond
Total Deposits

Less: FOIC insurance
Tatal Uninsured Public Funds

Pledged 50% Coliateral Required
Total Required:Collateralization

Pledged securities:

FHR 4803 1€ 4.00 1/15/2045 CUSIP #3 137F55M2
FHR 4757 QA 3.5.6/15/2048 CUISP#3137FSTRD

FHLWC Pool #091904.2.500 11/1/2036 CUSIP #3128P80DH1
‘NM ST MTGE FIN AUTH 2.8 1/1/2031 CUSIP #5647201F56

FNMA_PL?_#BCZGS_G 3.00.11/2/2046 CUISP #3140EWAW2
Total pledged collateral atJurie 30, 2019

Excess {deficiency)

s *

International First National Washington Total All
Bank Bank of NM Federal Banks
2,368,985 1,298,038 - 3,667,023

50,074 - - 50,074
10,314 - - 10,314

- - 722,198 722,198,

- 1,044,822 . 1,044,822
2,429,373 2,342,860 772,598 5,494,431
{250,000 {250,000) (250,000) {750,000)
2,179373 2,092,860 472,198 4,744,431
1,089,687 1,046,430 236,099 2,372,216.
975,263 - - 975,263
9,392,466 - - 9,392,466
- 395,482 - 395,482

- 646,456 - 646,456

- - 749,755 749,755
10,367,729, 1,041,938 749,755 12,159,422
9,278,042 (4,482] 513,656 9,787,206
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VALLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE

SCHEDULE OF JOINT POWERS. AGREEMENT
FOR THE YEAR-ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

loint Power Responsible
Agreement Particlpants Party Description
Emergency: Moreno Valley lgint, To provide®
Meadical Services’ Village of Angel Fire Responsibility emergency-medical
services .
Wildfire NM - State Forestry Village of Angel To provide wildfira.
Suppression Village of Angel Fire Fire;

Dispateh Services

The Enchanted Citcle Regiopal
Fire Protection Assoclation
{ntou}

Blue Earth Agresment  (MOU)

Colfax County and The Village
of Angei Fire {MOU)

“Village of Angal Fire
Rad River

The Town.of Taos., The Village of Taos -

Ski Valley, Thie Village of Arigel Firg,
Tha Village of £agle Nest, The Town of
Rad River; The Village of Questa, The
County of Tags, The County of Colfax

The Village of Angel Fire and The Angel
Fire Public fmprovement District
{Wou)

Coifax County and The Village of Angél
Flra

“Town of Red River

Jaint
Responsibility

"Blue Earth-Cansultants

Inc.

Villag:e of-Angel Fire

67

Suppression

To provided 911
emergency and non-
amergency dispatching.
services for Angel Fire

When firéﬁghting'personnel'andfqrequipment
are requested by a parfy t6 this agreement
from any other party to-thls agregment, no
reimbursémeént far services rendered will be
required or'expected.

Blue Earth Consultants Inc. would provide:
annial monitoring and malntenance as.
required of the Woodland Orive Wetland
Mitigation Area

To-authorize sheriffs in-all counties of this state
to appoint deputies, who shall remain in office
at the pleasure of such sheriffs, NMSA 1978
"Authorizes Shériffs to-appoint respectable and
orderly persons-as special depoties to serve any
particutar order , write.or process or whenin.

thie bpinion of any sheriff the appointment of

special deputies,




Total estimated ~Amount
‘Project Amount Cantributed by Fiscal-agent and
Begin_ningand and Amourit Village during Audit résponsible
Ending Dates Applicabie to Village Fiscal year ) Responsibitity reporting entity
'3{2(}/20@_1 or Nane Mope Viilage of Angel Fire Colfax.County
AuntH terminated-
2/28/2008 Norie. None New Mexico Energy, New Mexico Enersy,
ongoing until Minerals & Natural Minérals. & Natural
terminated Resources Department Resources Department
7/01/2002 or until £50,000 Annually. 450,000 Town of Red River “Town of Red River.
terminated {four payments of.
$12,500: each'quarter)
3/23/2607 or until None Nane: Town of Taos Town.of faos
‘terminated
6/27/2013, the agregmeh shali be $62,595 87 None Village of Angel Fire Vitlage of Angel Fire.
‘axtended from fime to time unless both
‘the Viliage and the AFPID mutually
-agree in writthg to terminate this MQU,
3/22/3G15 , the term shalt be perpetual Nat Spacified None village of Angel Fire ‘Village of Angel Fire

unless éither party gives 30 day writtan
naotice to the othes party
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JAG

JARAMILLO ACCOUNTING GROUP

AUDIT, TAX, FRAUD, CONSULTING

www.JAGnm.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Village of Angel Fire Council Members
Village of Angel Fire

Angel Fire, New Mexico

and Mr. Brian Coldn, Esq.

New Mexico State Auditor

Santa Fe, New Mexico

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business
type-activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information, and the budgetary comparison of the
general fund of the Village of Angel Fire, New Mexico (the “Village”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 16, 2019.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, of the financial statements, we considered the Village’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Village’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Village's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section

and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not

4700 Lincoln Rd NE Albuquerque NM 87109 www.JAGnm.com 505.323.2035
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The Village of Angel Fire Council Members
Village of Angel Fire

and Mr. Brian Coldn, Esq.

New Mexico State. Auditor

been identified. Given these limitations, during our:audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
that we consider to be material weaknesses. We identified deficiericies in internal control, describéd ‘in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses that we consider to be significant deficienicies as items 2019-
001 and 2019-002. ' )

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Village’s financial statements are free from matertal
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
_grant agreements, noncompliance-with which could have a direct and material effect on'the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an apinion on compliance with those provisions was not an’
objective of our audit, and accerdingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an
instance of non-compliance or other matters that are reguired to be reported under Government Auditing Standards:
as-items 2019-001, 2019-002, and 2019-003.

The Village’s Response to Findings

The Village’s respense to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and responses. The Village's responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, accardingly, we ekpress.no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose.of this report is solely to describe the scope of curtesting of internal control and compliance and the
result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed. in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Village’s internal contrdl and compliance. Accordingly, this.communication is not
suitable for any other purpose,

C\kﬁt} o

Jaramillo Accounting Group LLC{IAG)
Albuguerque, New Mexico

December 16,.2019
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

2018-001 SEGREGATION OF DUTIES Resolved
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION.I — SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

Financial Statements:
Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over finanicial réporting:
* Material weakness(es) identified?
* Significant deficiency(jes) identified not.considered to be
material weakness{es)?
o Non-compliance material to financial statements noted?

72
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION Il - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

2019-001 PAYMENT OF STATE AND FEDERAL WITHOLDINGS
TYPE OF FINDING: -Si_g_n'if'icant Deficiency and Material Non-compliance

CONDITION

During testing of controls over disbursements {sample size of forty), we noted a payment to the State of New
Mexico for state _payroi[ tax withholdings which included penalty and: interest in the amount of $892. Furthér
inquiry of management disclosed penalty and interest paid to the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) during fiscal year
2019 in the amount of $38,439 for late filings of payroll tax withholdings.

CRITERIA
‘The Village is required to follow the guidance issued in the Internal Revenue Service Publication 15. For amounts
not properly or timely deposited, the penalty rates are as follows:

2%  Depositsmade 1 to.5 days late.

5% Depaosits made 6to 15 days late.

10%  Deposits made 16 or more days'late, but before 10 days from the date of the first notice the IRS sent
asking for the tax due. ' '

10%  Amounts that should have been deposited, but instead were paid directly to the IRS, or paid with your
tax return,

15%  Amounts still unpaid more than 10 days after the date of the first notice the IRS sent asking for the tax
dueorthe day on which you received notice and demand for immediate payment, which is-earlier.

Late deposit penalty-amounts are determined using calendar days, starting from the due date of the liability.

EFFECT

The Village's payroll liability balances may not be reflected accurately and the Village has ‘made itself mote
susceptible to the possibility of financial reporting or management decision errors. Unnecessary-expenditures
could occur.

CAUSE
During the fiscal year under auditand the prior year of fiscal year2018, certain payroll taxes were paid late.

RECOMMENDATION
Pue to the severe penalties assessed for untimely and inaccurate tax deposits, we recommend that the Village.
implement very strong controls to ensure timely federal and state tax deposits.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO-
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND-RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION Il ~ FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS (CONTINUED)

2019-001 PAYMENT OF STATE AND FEDERAL WITHOLDINGS (CONTINUED)

MANAGEMENT RESPONSE

Corrective Action: The first notice that the Village has a recotd of receiving was on Friday April 18, 2019. On
Monday April 22, 2019 both the IRS and a Tax Consulting Firm_had been contacted to work with the Village to
understand the issues and determine the fastest way to resolve the issues. On May.2,.2019 all fees:were paid
including penaltiesand interest. Afterthe payments were made the Tax Consulting Firin had to work with the IRS
to assure that the payments were posted properly by the IRS. This was completed before the end of May.

That said, it is clear that the policies and procedures developed to manage the workflow of payroll were
insufficient. The Controls established verified that the amounts to be pa[d to the IRS were calculated cofrectlyand
were ready for payment. The controls d_|d not require second party \;erlfl_cat!on that the fees had actually been
remitted. Once this deficiency in procedures had been recognized the policy was updated to reflect additional
contrals and verifications to assure that amounts are not anly calculated correctly but they are in fact remitted
timely.

Two additional steps were taken iran effort to assure thistype of issues does not arise in the future. First, stafﬁng
changes were made so that the personnel assigned. to the task of payroll had the capability to perform the steps
required. Secondly, the Village cutsourced. payroll to a professional payroll processing company. This Payroll
Company is responsible for making all Federal and State withholding payments and in contract have assumed all
liabilities that thdse payments will be made timely and accurately.

In compliance with Iriternal Revenue Manual 20.1.1.3.3.2.1 the Village will be filing for a First Time Penalty
Abatement. It is our opinion that the Village qualifies for an-abatement of the majority if not all of the penalties
dnd-interest charged by the IRS

Due Date of Completion: Completéd on September 1, 2019

Responsibie Party: Finance Manager
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS.AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECT.l.ON If— FINANCl_AL STATEMENT FIND[NGS"(CONTINUED)
2019:002 AGED CREDIT BALANCES IN UTILITY FUND
TYPE OF FINDING: Significant Deficiency and Non-compliance

CONDITION
“The Village has recorded $38,503 due to former customers for closed accounts from the period of July 1, 2000 to-
June 30, 2018.

« 125 closed accounts range from $.01-to $.99 totaling $50.26
* 781 closed accounts range from $1.00 to $50.00 totaling $17,892.80.
+ 184 closed accounts range from $50.01 to $1,454.41 totaling $20,559.82.

CRITERIA
‘Amounts should be paid to the owners of closed accounts. I the former account holders cannot be located, and
is therefore unclaimed by the former owner, the balance due to the former owner should be escheated to. the
state one-year after the property becomes distributable as per the guidance in NMSA 1978, 7-8A-2.

EFFECT
Former customers may have not been paid amounts due them,

CAUSE

Since these balances go back many years, it is unknowi whether an error{s) occurred in the recording of these
amounts and if the amounts are actually due to former customers. It is unknown as t6 when the last-attempt
occurred to research the balances due to former.customers.and thus determine the disposition of these accounts.

AUDITOR'S RECOMMENDATION

We recommend the Village engage legal counsel as to the best path forward. - This may include research of the
dug to farmer customer’s balances beginning with the. largest balance first.and/or escheatmenit of the balances
to the State of New Mexico under the guidance of the Unclaimed Property Act {NMSA 1978, sections 7-8A-1
through 7-8A-31). ’

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE

Corrective Action: The Village will either reimburse to the property owner or escheat unclaimed balances overa
year old to the State of New Mexico by June 30, 2020. The Village will establish a menthly reporting process ta
-assure that the Village policy of refund or.escheatment is followed.

Estimated Completion Date: June 30, 2020

Responsibfe Party: Finance Director
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

SECTION il — FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS.(CONTINUED)
2019-003 COLLATERALIZATION OF BANK ACCOUNTS
TYPE OF FINDING; Other Non-Compliance

CONDITION.

The Village: has a checking account at First National Bank of New Mexico. State of New Mexico governmental
collateral requirements require 50% of the uninsured checking account be collateralized. The related Fedeéral
Deposit Insurance Corpotation (FDIC) insurance and pledged collateral at First National Bank of New Mexice
resulted in under collateralization of $4,492.

CRITERIA

New Mexico State Statute Section 6-10-17, NMSA 1978, requires the Village to collateralize an-amount equal to
fifty percent of the balance not covered by FDIC insurance for depository accounts and one hundred and two
percent of the balance not covered by FDIC insurance for repurchase (sweep) agreements.

EFFECT
The depasits were not sufficiently collateralized and, therefore, the Village was not in compliance with the State's
cash collateralization requirements..

CAUSE
‘The Village did not have sufficient collateral over depasits with 'one of their financial institutions.

AUDI'_!'OR'S RECOMMENDATION
The Village should arrange to have sufficient collateral for bank deposits.in excess of the £DIC insurance limits.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE

Corrective Action: A larger than anticipated check for property taxes was received on Frlday June 28; 2019. This
was identified on June 30" and additional collateralization was added on Monday July 1, 2019. Typically, property
tax checks are received by the 20" of the month and there is time to adjust collateralization before the month
end. Dueto the late payment of the property taxes and the fact that the payment was received on a Friday with
the month ending on Sunday the additienal collateralization could be added before the end.of the month. The
Village will do what.it can to better anticipate large receipts like property taxesto assure that funds are properly
collateralized. '

Estimated Completion Date: Completed on July 1, 2019

Responsible Party: Finance Manager
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO
EXIT CONFERENCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
An exit conference was held with the Village an December 13, 2019. In attendance were:

VILLAGE OF ANGEL FIRE, NEW MEXICO

Chuck Howe, Mavyor-
Rogers Lanon, Mayor Pro-tem

Rick Tafoya, Village Manager

Brett Wier, Finance Manager

Terry Cordova, Village Clerk

Fabian Mascarenas, Chief Procurement Officer

JARAMILLO ACCOUNTING GROUP LLC (JAG)

Scott Eliason, CPA, Partner

PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements presented in this report have been prepared by the Village.
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